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Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.

Your request:

Round the Bridges Event - instructed to dismount bicycle in pedestrian area, even with
low pedestrian density. It contradicts the Connected Neighbourhoods long-term vision of
“I can go anywhere on my bike”. The road code goes far enough, it instructs slowing
down and giving space. If you have some stats on cyclists vs pedestrian accidents, I'm
open to reading.

Our response:
Thank you for your enquiry.

This event is not run by Hamilton City Council this is run by Classic Events. Hamilton City Council
does provide some funding and some equipment such as Gazebos. All incidents would be
recorded by Classic events. https://www.classicevents.co.nz/ - here is their website. Their email
address is office@classicevents.co.nz or phone on 07 856 7215.

As such we would have to refuse this request as we do not hold this data, under s17(e) of
LGOIMA — information doesn’t exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Advisor & Legal Support Officer
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From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2024 5:36 PM

To: info@hcc.govt.nz
Subject: Report a problem - HCC-RAP-241117-EVGQB

We've received a request for you.

This request was received on 17 November 2024 @ 5:35PM.
Here's your reference number and the request details:

UUID HCC-RAP-241117-EVGQB Name Email address

Phone number Type of
problem Walking, Biking, Road safety, Other Description of problem
Round the Bridges Event - instructed to dismount bicycle in pedestrian
area, even with low pedestrian density. It contradicts the Connected
Neighbourhoods long-term vision of “I can go anywhere on my bike”. The
road code goes far enough, it instructs slowing down and giving space. If
you have some stats on cyclists vs pedestrian accidents, I'm open to
reading. Location of problem Garden Place Created 17 November 2024
@ 5:35PM

If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on (07) 838

6699 or email our customer service team.
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change,
alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation
from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with
this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the
content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon
Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.





